

Marty

From: Johnson, Shannon (DCH)
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 9:12 AM
To: Soehnlen, Marty (DCH)
Cc: Scott, Kelly L. (DCH); Bohm, Susan (DCH)
Subject: RE: Legionella PFGE

Hi Marty,

Yes, that would be great, please include that new one from yesterday as well.

Thanks so much,
Shannon

From: Soehnlen, Marty (DCH)
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 9:11 AM
To: Johnson, Shannon (DCH)
Cc: Scott, Kelly L. (DCH)
Subject: RE: Legionella PFGE

Hi Shannon,

We have another one from the Genesys Medical Center that we had come up as positive yesterday afternoon if you would like that one added as well we can do so. The number for that one is **PHI** and was collected on the 3rd.

The reference team is going to go ahead and keep the culture of it growing so it can go in with the rest for PFGE if you would like.

Marty

Marty K. Soehnlen, PhD, MPH
Microbiology Section Manager
Michigan Department of Health and Human Services
Bureau of Laboratories
3350 N ML King Jr Blvd
Lansing, MI 48906
Phone: 517-335-8064
Fax: 517-335-9631

From: Johnson, Shannon (DCH)
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 8:10 AM
To: Soehnlen, Marty (DCH); Scott, Kelly L. (DCH)
Cc: Bohm, Susan (DCH)
Subject: Legionella PFGE

Hi Marty and Kelly,

Here are the IDs for the positive legionella samples we'd like to have PFGE done on. Please let me know if you need any additional information.

PHI

8

Thanks,
Shannon

Shannon Andrews Johnson, MPH
Infectious Disease Epidemiologist
Michigan Dept. of Health and Human Services
201 Townsend St., CVB 5th Floor
Lansing, MI 48913
Phone: 517-335-8165
Fax: 517-335-8263